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MEMORANDUM FOR: - Chief, SB/1

. N . N : 0 . ) )
FROM : Acting Chief, Suppor‘t Branch . 9, Woﬁ/g) L

SUBJECT B E:AWIET, William D.
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,..‘.,—‘l-__ For your infomation,l WH Dj_vision, : S B ;‘
Ce\:g;ension 2287, called to req_ue\t“cer‘ﬁ"i'ﬁ support action . ‘-

2. ‘ members of WH Division and. '

B also of the DCI's offide are in Prequent contact with the -
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. from the Subject.relative to these vardious contacts, SRR

.- -bhas requested that our office take the necessary action to in- S
-stall a technical unit in the offices of PAWLEY. This unit

- would be used by PAWLEY to record his conversations with the .

. _‘ ‘various Cubans; . and,. subsegxenﬂ,v, the ta.pes would be turned.
C 'over to 'bhis Agency. e 5

.'w:!.th (Colonel KING,WH Division, and tha.t scme mention. 01’ i‘c ‘will
~also B made to ’che DCI's office.‘,-

. ha.w;e a man make a survey of Subject's offices during the follow- S

‘ _ after 88 possible.

11nitiate no a?ction un‘;;il receipt of same .
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Subject at his offices in Miami, Florida. It appears that .

-the Subject is used from time to time for the purpose of

obtaining information relative to the Cuban situation. .

Because of Subject's business interests, he is in contact .
. with various "uban members of the BATISTA regime. .

3. In order to obta.in d.etailed a.nd accurate informati

' 'Q "li-.*l bcommented tha.t this m‘bter has been checked |

5. It was suggested by@tﬁat our office prepare to - B :

ing week end and to a.rrange for the :Lnstal.]a.tion as soon there-

6. A formal letter of request will follow, a.nd. we should
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